TOM E. MOORE
1312 MIDLAND SAVINGS BUILDING
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

May 2, 1986

RECENVED Byt
MAY 02 1985

0. C. D.
ARTESIA, OrFICE

/

v

Re: Gas well Shut In Pressure Report; Wayne Moore - Delaware River Unit #1;
Sec. 10 T26S R28E; Eddy County, New Mexico

Mr. Richard L. Stamets
Director

01l Conservation Commission
P.0. Box 2088

Sante Fe, New Mexico 87501

Mr. Stamets:

This is in reply to delinquent test report dated April 16, 1986 on the above
captioned well. The Delaware River Unit #1 has been shut in since August
1985 due to the market situation and the economics of producing this well.
With this in mind, we request that this required Shut In Pressure Report be
delayed until such time as this well is put back on production. Economics
do noty) at this time, justify spending needless dollars for this test.
Thankyou for your help with this request, and we will await your reply.

Since%ly ,

N N

Tom E. Moore

cc: Mr. Les Clements
0il Conservation Commlssion
P.O. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210



